# **DOYLE TOWNSHIP**

Doyle twp hall Schoolcraft County July 16, 2024

# **Meeting Minutes**

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Supervisor Sue Hinkson.

The board members in attendance were: Supervisor Sue Hinkson, Treasurer Judith Rife, Clerk Julie Norton, and Trustee Gloria Hansen, Trustee Debra Huebner

## **Supervisor:**

- 1. Discussed a bid for the town hall roof. Board decided to get a bid for metal roofing as well as the asphalt shingles that Dehanke construction already provided.
- 2. Hinkson discussed MAVIS a new contract used to get federal assistance in case of any major disaster. Clerk Norton made a motion to adopt the new MAVIS plan. Trustee Hansen supported the motion. Motion carried.

#### Minutes and Bills:

1. A motion was made by Trustee Hansen to accept the last month's minutes and pay the bills as presented for this month. Supported by Trustee Huebner, Motion carried.

# **Clerks Reports:**

- 1. Reports for the General account was discussed by Clerk Norton. A motion to accept the report made by treasurer Rife. Supported by Trustee Huebner. Motion carried.
- 2. Early voting board members will sit on the board on Friday August 2<sup>nd</sup> from 8am to 4pm at the Manistique community center located on maple street next to Little Bear Arena. Members sitting on the board will be Sherry Hampton, Wanda McKenzie, and Maudie Lockhardt. Early voting runs from July 28<sup>th</sup> thru August August 4<sup>th</sup> from 8am to 4 every day.
- 3. Election board members for the Tuesday August 6<sup>th</sup> primary will be Sherry Hampton, Wanda McKenzie, Maudie Lockhardt, and Kim Fannin. Voting hours 7am until 8pm this day.

### **Treasurers Report:**

1. Reports for the General account, were presented by Treasurer Rife. Norton made a motion to accept the report. Supported by Trustee Huebner. Motion carried.

Assessor's Report: Was sent by email, and discussed.

2. There were no clerical errors to amend for the July BOR so there was no meeting for this.

Hall Rentals: report given by Trustee Huebner.

# Fire Chief's Report:

1. absent

**Schoolcraft County Commissioner:** Craig Reiter was present and discussed the fact that Judge said he would take a field trip to look at the Gulliver Lake Dam. He said it was very likely that he would sign the order to create a the district that would or could be taxed for the Gulliver Lake dam.

# **New Business:**

- 1. Judith Rife was sworn in to duty as the Doyle Twp Treasurer starting July 1<sup>st</sup> 2024. She will hold this position until the November General election results are available. Change of new elected officials is November 20<sup>th</sup>, 2024. The new treasurer, as all elected officials will be paid as the budget states for 2024.
- 2. We had a telephone conference call as requested by Tony Owens of a telephone company. He wanted to put a 10x 20 shed on Doyle property to host fiber optic electronics . Supervisor Hinkson made a motion to decline this. Hansen supported it. Motion was carried.

### **Old Business:**

1. A motion was made to renew the contract with Region 8 medical for the use of Doyle twps. Pole barn. The new contract will include a 10% increase making the contract \$880.00 per month. The motion was supported by Trustee Hansen. Motion carried.

With no other businesses coming to light. A motion was made by Trustee Hansen to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 pm. Supported by Trustee Huebner.

Julie L. Norton Doyle Township Clerk